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Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jean Hartman 

psc- 08 - 6Lcfo -AS - lid 
Friday, October 03, 2008 8:56 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted @dminirtrative-hrties-Comnmer 
LWXMENTNO. Wb7b-07 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070601-WU 
Filename / Path: 070601.09-04-08-0R.jeh.doc 

10/3/2008 8:50:00 AM 

ORDER APPROVING AMENDED SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 



Friday, Oct 03,2008 03:18 PM 



8002/92/8 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/19/2008 at 356  p.m. 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of 1 

Hearing dates released based on the joint motion for settlement filed by the utility and OPC. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinghehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 
Officers 

ALL ICT I E D  ALL ICT IED IMMIAG I S K  

Commissioners 

CT ED MMAG 

Commissioners F’rehearin 
Officer 

Commissioners 

I 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-003 
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Matllda Sanders T s c  -oil -0Y577 - Pco - L a  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, July 16,2008 1 2 2  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Jean Hartman; Sandy Simmons 
Order / Notice Submitted 

7/16/2008 1:18:00 PM 
070601-WU 
070601 .OEP.jeh.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 



1 CLK OfAElal Fillng****6/6/2008 a24 AM .*e** 

Matilda Sanders W c - 0 8 -  030qA-PAA - L J ~  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Su biect: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, June 06,2008 857 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070601-WU 

6/6/2008 8:55:00 AM 

I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 

Filename I Path: 070601 .Amend-OR.JB revisions.doc DISTRIBUTION: I 
AMENDATORY ORDER 



Friday, Jun 06. 2008 0157 PM 



Clara Leider 

From: 
Sent: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, June 04, 2008 10:34 AM 

To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070601-WU-00002-002.pdf 
Iraninim*iVe~pr(iaOCaar 

Proposed Changes to Form 070601 -W U-00002 

CCS Form 
L-wu-oooo2-c 

Docket Number 070601-WU - Form Number 070601-WU-00002-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 09/23/2008 - 
9:30 a.m.-ll:OO a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/07/2008 - 1O:OO a.m 
8:00 p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/08/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.- 
8:OO p.m. - in Pasco County - Involving McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
I.ast R e v i d  06/04/2008 at  10:33 a.m. Page 1 o f  1 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commission Clerk 
Competitive MarketdEnforcement 

Public Information Officer ~ Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Commissioner Edgar 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply. 

OPC protested PAA order. Prehearing and hearing scheduled. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

He a r i n g 
Officers 

Prehearinc 
Officer 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK 

Commissioners l=====l 
CT ED MMAG K ADM 

Commissioners 

CT I E D I M ~ ~ A G I S K ~ A D M  

PSC1CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-002 
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Matilda Sanders %-of?- 63 0 4  *;PA& -LJ c, 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, May 13,2008 11 :20 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 5/13/2008 1 i : i m o  AM af 
Docket Number: 070601-WU 
Filename / Path: 070601 .OR.04-22-OB.jeh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES 

FINAL. ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 
AND 



. 



FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
0 Admlnisbativea Miss GJIISU~W 

diS3klBUTION: 
~ DOCIMENT NO. 

--- .- , ! 
08i,':,. ! S  1,, 

7: 52 
May 05,2008 

8302 Liman Drive 
New Port Richey, Florida 34653 

Reference: Docket No. 070601-W 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1.32399-0850 

Dear Commissioners and Staff: 

Please attach this letter into the docket referenced above. I and other residents of 
Orangeland Subdivision are appealing your decision of May 22"*. We find your decision 
irrational, unwarranted, and question the methodology utilized in your decision. We will 
be contacting state agencies and representatives in the hope that we may achieve a 
common sense solution in this matter. 

m H L *  Phillip J. Aleci 
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State of Florida 
RE,cEJ/E'~- -FPSc 
08 APR -8 AH I I g & I i & % % f T b a ~  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 COMrir  SSlOH 

CLERK -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April I ,  2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Bridget M. Groom, Assistant to Commissioner Skop 4 
Communication Received in Docket No:070601-WU - Application for staff- 
assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Waster Supply. 

Commissioner Skop's Office has received the following correspondence from Phillip J. Aleci, 
consumer. 

The correspondence has not been viewed or considered in any way by Commissioner Nathan A. 
Skop. Under the terms of the advisory opinion fkom the Commission on Ethics (issued July 24, 
1991 as CEO 91-31-July 19, 1991), the following correspondence does not constitute an ex parte 
communication by virtue of the fact that it was not shown to the Commissioner. Because it is 
not deemed to be an ex Darte communication, it does not require dissemination to parties 
pursuant to the provisions of section 350.042, Florida Statutes. However, in such cases 
Commissioner Skop has requested that a copy of the correspondence and this memo be, as a 
matter of routine, placed in the correspondence side of the file in this docket. 

Attachment 

Cc: William Garner 
Roberta Bass 
Lorena Holley 
Larry Harris 



8302 Liman Drive 
New port Richey, F1.34653-2310 

March 26,2008 
Ref: Docket No. 070601-WU 

Commissioner Nathan A. Skop 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1.32399-0850 

Dear: Commissioner: Skop 

I and associated neighbors are contacting you regarding the above docket number, “a 
rate increase requested by Orangeland Water Supply”. We are not opposing the request 
for rate increase but the amount and significance of the proposed increase. Please 
understand that many of us have known and respected Mr. Snell for many years. We do 
not believe that it is his desire to cripple a community that he has been associated with for 
many years. Our small community is by no means affluent, consisting of retires and main 
stream working families. This excessive, unfair, and irrational proposal could possibly 
Cripple families struggling under our present economic situation. We respectfully request 
that you take serious consideration in dealing with this proposal and administer a fair and 
equitable rate and decision in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Phillip J. Aleci 

E G E l l V E  







STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

A m  COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMIMISTRATIVE 
September 21, 2007 

Frederick J. Snell, Owner 
Orangeland Water Supply 
2109 Overview Drive 
New Port Richey, Florida 34655 

Re: Docket No. 070601-WU 

Dear Mr. Snell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by 
Orangeland Water Supply, which was filed in this office on September 17, 2007, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - office o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070~1-W Date Docketed: @9/17/2007 Ti t le :  Application fo r  staff-assisted rate case i n  Pasco County by 
Orangeland Water Supply. 

Company: Orangeland Water Supply 
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Customer meeting 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  com i ss i o n C l e r  )h r\ 

Docket No. 97060 1-WU 

Conpany: Orangeland Water Supply 

Date Docketed: 09/17/20QZ T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 
Orangeland Water Supply. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 11/15/2007 Expiration: 02/15/2009 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/14/200& 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 
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Staf f  Counsel 

cslm Section 3 - Chairman C- Assignments are as fol lons: 

Preheann Of f icer  7 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved : FAf4L.J 
Date: 10/05/2007' 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COnPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Conmission Clerk h m 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 01/24/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Docket No. 970601 -W 

Conpany: Orangeland Water Supply 

Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 
Orangeland Water Supply. 
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Proaram Module Al(b) 

S ta f f  AssiQnmentS 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DCCUNENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.070601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted rate case i n  Sasco County by 

Conpany: Orangeland Water Supply 

Orangeland Water Supply. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 01/31/2008 
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Approved : 
Date: 
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Event 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

09/23/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

10/07/2008 Pasco County 1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

10/08/2008 Pasco County 1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

Page 1 o f  I l a s t  Revised 06/04/2008 at 10:33 a.m. 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Hearing 
Officers Exam 

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
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply 

Commissioners Heanng Staff 
Exam. 

1. Schedule Information 

ALL I C T  I E D  IMM~AG ISK ALL ICT IED I d  AG ISK 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

X X I X  lx I 

Prehearing m/ 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MMAG K ADM CT ED M AG SK ADM 

OPC protested PAA order. Prehearing and heanng scheduled 

PSCKHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-002 
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h t i o n  1 - Office of C o " . s s  ' ion  m e r e  rr 
Docket No. Q70601 -W Date Docketed: 99/17/2007 T i t l e :  Application fo r  staf f -assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 

Orange1 and Water Supply. 

Conpany: Orangeland Water Supply 
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Case Ass ianment a nd Schedul ina Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of Connn 'ssion a e r -  m 

Conmissioners 

ALL I CT I E D I  MU 1x1 SK 
( X I X I  x 

Page 1 or1 

C d s s i o n e r s  Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Docket No.07060 1-wu Date Docketed:09/17/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 
Orangeland Water Supply. 

Conpany: Orangeland Water Supply 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 1111 4/200Z Expi rat ion: 02/16/200P 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/13/2008 

Referred to: ADM CLK (E 

THE RECORDS SEClIO 

proaram Module Al(b) 

S ta f f  Assianmnts 

pX/Cu(OlS-C [Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



A a 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Prehearing Conference 09/23/2008 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 

Hearing 10/07/2008 Cancelled Pasco County 

Hearing 10/08/2008 Cancelled Pasco County 

. .  
Case dcheduling/Rescheduline Advice 

Time 

9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

1O:OO a. - 8:00 p. 

1O:OO a. - 8:OO p. 

Last Revised 08/19/2008 at 356 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 

Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Edgar 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Ii Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Commissioner Skop 
Executive Director 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070601-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Orangeland Water Supply. 

I I 1 I It I I II 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL (CT IED Id ALL I C T  IED I M M ~ A G  I S K  
X x l x l x  

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG 
II 11 Commissioners 

AG ISK IADM m 
Hearing dates released based on the joint motion for settlement filed by the utility and OPC. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070601-WU-00002-003 
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r\ Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission a e r P  

Docket No.070601-WU Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staf f -assisted ra te  case i n  Pasco County by 
Orangeland Water Supply. 

Conpany: Orangeland Water Supply 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 11/14/2007 
Last Dav t o  Susoend: 01/13/2008 

Expiration: 02/16/2009 
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Time Schedule 
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3 Rohrbacher 
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Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
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Reconmnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
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36. 
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Staf f  Counsel 39. 
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CiiK4 section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: > 
W I M  Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i S  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 08/21/2008 
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